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Addendum 1
E&I RFP 683351 for 
Digital Signage/Video Design, Procurement Coordination and Construction/Installation Coordination.  



[bookmark: _GoBack]October 17, 2016
Proposal Due Date:  October 26, 2016, 1:00 PM Eastern Time


A. Pre-Proposal Conference Call:
A non-mandatory pre-proposal conference call was held on October 4, 2016.  The following companies received a copy of the RFP:
Van Wagner Sports & Entertainment
Anthony James Partners
WJHW
IDIBRI
SKC
Omega Sign & Lighting


B. The list of questions below was asked by potential suppliers during the pre-proposal conference:

1- How would any existing contracts that we have affect this RFP?
Answer – Any existing contract that you have would not be covered in this RFP.  Most of the work is project specific or short term.  We would identify those existing agreements and would specify that in our contract.     

2- 3.1.3 – The link is missing for the State of California requirements for a contract award?
Answer – This is a typo.  There is no link for the State of California requirements.  The language for 3.1.3 should say “The evaluation of proposals “may” take into consideration the State of California requirements for a contract award”.  For this scope of work, the evaluation of proposals will not take this into consideration.  


C. Below is the list of questions submitted to E&I by the potential suppliers prior to the deadline for written questions:

1- In our planning for a response, I failed to see a specific number of digital signage players/displays required for a specific deployment.  Was this intentional and are you simply looking for general education and volume pricing discounts that could be given for your members?  
Answer – The scope of work does not include equipment, but services.  We are looking for a business partner that has a lot of experience in designing digital signage networks, audio systems and event broadcast/production capabilities for stadiums, arenas and other venues.  Our partner will assist the client to acquire the equipment, evaluate proposals from equipment providers, and provide owner’s representation oversight for the installation and commissioning.  Our contract will be available for use by our members for their projects for the term of the agreement.    

2- May I please know what is this venue? 
Answer – We are not seeking services for a specific venue, but rather to identify a business partner who is able to provide the services described in the RFP to multiple venues over a period of years to some of our more than 2,100 member colleges and universities that may want to use the contract.  You may want to take a look at our website, www.eandi.org.  That should provide information on who we are, what we do and the profile of our members.    

3- Can companies from outside of the USA apply for this RFP (like from India or Canada)?  
Answer – This RFP is for a national contract within the United States.  You may respond to this RFP but the services will be US based.  
4- Do we need to come over to your office for meetings?    
Answer –    Occasionally, there might be need to have a face to face meeting.      

5- Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside of USA?  
Answer – The digital design might be able to done outside of the USA but all of the other services in the scope would need to be completed in the US.  .      

6- Can we submit the proposals via email? 
Answer – No.  We require two hard copy original responses to the RFP.  

7- I assumed financial information should be OMITTED from the binder or electronic proposal – and included ONLY in a separate envelope and electronically doc – until I read part 7.  “Attachment E and all other pricing must be included in Tab 5 of proposal response”.  
Answer – We would like the financial information in a separate binder and electronic doc (USB flash drive).   















Please sign below to acknowledge receipt of this addendum and return with your submittal of the RFP.
Thank you for your time and interest in doing business with our members through E&I Cooperative.  If you have any questions in regards to the addendum, please contact Jim LoGrasso, Contract Manager, at jlograsso@eandi.org.
Sincerely,

Ray Jensen
National Category Director, Athletics
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